

Why Me?

"As a ReactJS frontend developer, I'm always looking for ways to improve and I have strong skills in writing technical documentation for digital products and services. I also have experience in the communications field as a community manager or digital marketer. Finally, my rich experience of 10 years as a volunteer in the health sector has enabled me to develop a particular gift for empathy, listening, persuasion and bringing people from different backgrounds together."

#### Contact

5 Avenue Japoma Douala, Cameroon Tel: (+237) 691 644 122 (Calls and messages) (+33) 648 536 457 (WhatsApp only)

 ${\bf alexand rehervem as sodam ambeleck @gmail.} \\ {\bf com}$ 

https://linkedin.com/in/alexandre-massoda

Willingness to Relocate: Yes, Willingness to travel: 100%

# **SKILLS**

WordPress: ☆☆☆☆
HTML5: ☆☆☆☆
CSS3: ☆☆☆☆
Bootstrap: ☆☆☆☆
JavaScript: ☆☆☆☆
React JS: ☆☆☆☆
MySQL: ☆☆☆☆
PHP: ☆☆☆
APIS: ☆☆☆

**LANGUAGES** 

English: 公公公 French: 公公公公

## SOFT SKILLS

Listening

Ability to learn and work alone or in a team

Proactive

Attention to details Love to Learn Empathy

conflict resolution, Excellent adaptability

# Alexandre Hervé Massoda Ma Mbeleck

**EDUCATION** 

FRONTEND REACTJS DEVELOPER

2022-2023: Certification Frontend and Algorithms, online (in process).

The Frontend Developer Career Path at SCRIMBA and JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures Certification at FreeCodeCamp.

24-09-2022 to 11-01-2023: Online Courses

The Clever Programmer by Qazi: Learn React JS for free and The Ultimate JavaScript courses for Beginner to Expert.

**2022 - 2023: GCP at Google Africa Developer Scholarship (GADS) 2022 supported by Andela** Associate Cloud Engineer (certification pending) - Course completion certificate Google Associate Cloud Engineer.

**2020-2021:** Frontend Developer path at OpenClassrooms Paris, France Software Developer Diploma Level 6 of RNCP (Bac +3 / +4).

My GitHub profile: https://github.com/Xander1936

My HTML Portfolio: https://my-boostrap-portfolio.netlify.app/

Loom Link: https://www.loom.com/share/64354b91f6364cc2a768f021702c0afb

**SOME PROJECTS ON MY GitHub:** 

- **Restaurant-website:** is a modern ui/ux website in ReactJS build from scratch with a Figma design and totally responsive.
- **Gpt3-xander**: is a modern ui/ux website in ReactJS from scratch with a Figma design and totally responsive.
- Project Netflix Clone: is a clone of the Netflix website proposed and realized with the course entitled The Ultimate JavaScript Course for Beginners of The Clever Programmer path. Here we learned the manipulation of classes, dynamic functions with apis call, javascript methods and conditions.
- Project 7 Restaurant review site: This web site is made with ReactJS, Leaflet (JavaScript Library), Material-UI (styled components) and Foursquare REST API. It is showing on a map the restaurants and reviews of restaurants around d Ange Raphael in Douala (Cameroon).
- Project 6 Turn based board game in JavaScript: In this project, we create an online game written JavaScript (grids, regular & anonymous functions and the DOM) in which 2 players play each turn to compete.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

From January 2020 To August 2021 (Douala, Cameroon)

EBENE MBA (ARTISTE-MUSICIENNE)

Independent Community Manager Consultant for EBENE MBA (ARTIST-MUSICIAN).

- Creation of the official EBENE MBA Facebook page.
- Creation of the EBENE MBA YouTube account and channel.
- Publication and organic referencing of content (text, images and videos) on the official EBENE MBA Facebook Page.
- Setting up of a graphic and editorial charter.
- Publication and referencing of content on the EBENE MBA YouTube channel: single "MA CHOSE"

From 10/03/2019 To 17/12/2020: (Douala, Cameroon) CIJ DOUALA3.

**Volunteer support teacher** and member of the web development jury on 15 January 2020 at the CIJDouala3-Littoral-Cameroon (Center for the Integration of Young People in the District of Douala3rd)

Missions:

- HTML5, CSS and WordPress courses and assessments
- Practical work and evaluations on HTML5, CSS and WordPress
- Best practices
  - Correction of the end of training report
- Code review and testing of the Web interface
  - Member of the jury for the Web Development course defence session



#### **EXPERIENCE AS VOLUNTEER**

Community on social networks Since 2019, member of the Meta Developer Circle community in Douala-Cameroon and recipient of the Facebook scholarship in April 2020.

#### In Education

2019: President of the AON2 Association, I was the facilitator of the access of the orphans of the Ndogbatti2 district to the summer computer initiation programme offered by the Town Hall of Douala 5th and its main partner IAI Cameroon.

#### **Health campaigns**

From 25 February 2015 to December 2019: Mobiliser, peer educator and vaccinator for the annual polio vaccination campaign (Bépanda Zone) sponsored by the Ministry of Public Health and WHO.

From December 2015 to February 2016: logistics officer, mobiliser and distributor of the Bépanda officers' camp focal point for the 2015 malaria distribution campaign (Bépanda Zone) sponsored by the Ministry of Public Health and WHO.

Member and peer educator of the Health Club of the University of Douala in 2014
Peer educator for malaria awareness in 2013 with the paramedical establishment PARTEC AFRIQUE CENTRALE and the NGO CCA/SIDA.

WHO/AIDS peer educator in 2009.

# My Hobbies are: Sports

Football: United and Barça Fan, I was a player from the 4th grade in high school to the second year of university and then the coach of the level 3 Human Biology and Health class football team for the dean's cup in 2017.

Basketball: I love the NBA and I'm a fan of LA LAKERS.

#### **孙麟 Music**

I'm a fan of Maroon5, Ed Sheeran and I love Afrobeat (Burna Boy).

#### Videos Games

I love Mortal Kombat (all the series) and also Candy Crush Friends.